
 

DESERT WATER AGENCY    BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2016                                                            REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 
REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 
Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  August 2, 2016  CIOFFI                       

                                 
3. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 

 
4. COMMITTEE REPORTS –   A. Conservation & Public Affairs – August 16, 2016  CIOFFI 

 
                                B. Executive – August 30, 2016  CIOFFI           
  

5. PUBLIC INPUT:  
Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public 
may speak on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than 
three (3) minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda.                                                            

  
6. SECRETARY-TREASURERS REPORT   BLOOMER 

 
7. ITEMS FOR ACTION 

A. Water Use Violation – Civil Penalty Hearings    KRAUSE 
 

B. Request Acceptance of Work-Chino Canyon 1040 Zone Reservoir Project  JOHNSON 
 

C. Request Authorization to Execute Quitclaim – Temporary Drainage Easement   JOHNSON 
 Within Desert Palisade Development Tract Map No. 35540   

 
D. Request Authorization to Execute Informed Written Consent  RIDDELL 

 
E. Request Authorization to Execute SGMA MOU in the Indio Subbasin   KRAUSE 
 (DWA, CVWD, IWA, CWA)   

 
F. Request Board Action on Claim Submitted by Michael Kapalungan  KRAUSE 

 
G. Request Authorization to Execute MOU with United Way  KRAUSE 

 
H. Request Board Approval of Director Ewing’s Attendance at ACWA  CIOFFI 
 Groundwater Committee Meetings and Expense Reimbursements 
 

8. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION   
A. San Gorgonio Pass SGMA Update KRAUSE 

 
9. PUBLIC INFORMATION  METZGER 
 A. Media Information 
 B. PI Activities 
 
10. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
DWA Board Agenda 
September 6, 2016 
Page 2 

 
11. CLOSED SESSION 

  
 A.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 
 B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
 
 C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Desert Water Agency vs. U.S. Department of Interior 
 
 D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION   
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 
 
 E. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 
  Property: 1.17 acre lot North of the Northeast corner of Sunrise Way and Mesquite Avenue,  
  APN No. 502-560-038 
  Agency Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steven L. Johnson, Asst. General Manager 
  Negotiating Parties: Chris Thomsen, New Mesquite HOA 
  Under Negotiation: Price and terms of possible acquisition 
    
12. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
13. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person 
with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working 
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may 
be obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 













3 

Page 1  

 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

  
  
 

 
 

 
On August 4 at 9:00 a.m. staff received a call about a stolen backflow at 68895 Perez Rd. The 
thieves turned the angle stop off to take the backflow. Authorization was received to replace the 
backflow and it is now back in service. The customer was advised to make a police report. The 
water loss was metered. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Page 2  

 

 
 
On August 12 at approximately 8:00 a.m., staff responded to a hit angle stop by a bobcat tractor 
at 3099 Linea Terrace. Staff replaced the angle stop and the meter register. A damage report was 
filled out and the developer Alta Verde Group will be charged. The water loss was from a broken 
meter coupling on the angle stop which ran for approximately 5 minutes.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3  

 

 
 
 

 
On August 16 at approximately 10:15 a.m., staff noticed a stolen 2 inch back flow on Civic Dr. and 
Alejo Rd., which belongs to the City. Staff notified the City and authorization was given to replace 
the backflow. There was no water loss due to the thieves turning the backflow off and unscrewing 
the fittings. The City filed a police report.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 4  

 

 
 

 
On August 17, DWA construction crew was on Farrell Drive, south of Sonora Rd. repairing a one 
inch pe service leak. At approximately 12:30 p.m. a car clipped the driver’s side door of Unit #18. 
Our crew had the north bound fast lane closed. The car came down heading north in the wrong 
lane (south bound lane) and clipped the door. Palm Springs Police department came out, got the 
driver’s information, took photos and made a report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Page 5  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 6  

 

 
 
Emergency Conservation Regulations – Stress Test 

On 08/16/16 we were contacted by Jenela Hartman of the California State Water Board.  She 
notified us that Metropolitan Water District had included the DWA/CVWD State Water Project, 
Table A transfer callback as part of their stress test water supply.  We had also included the 
callback water as part of our water supply.  She indicated that only one agency could claim this 
water as part of their water supply.  

The State Board had required that we mirrored the years 2013-2015 for our projected water 
supply for 2017-2019.  In the years 2013-2015 the callback water had been part of our water 
supply, so we included it in our water supply projection.  Even though Metropolitan Water District 
had not called back the water in those years they projected that they would call it back for this 
exercise.  They did this because the State Board had restricted them from including many of their 
other water supply options in their projections.  This forced MWD to use everything that was 
allowed.  The State Board permitted the use of the callback water in their calculation. 

We recalculated our water supply excluding the callback water and instead of mirroring our water 
supply deliveries from 2013-2015 we relied solely on our Table A and historic allocation 
percentages from the years 2013-2015.  The recalculation did not impact our original 
conservation standard calculation of 0%. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 7  

 

 

General Manager’s Meetings and Activities 
 
Meetings: 
 
08/16/16 Conservation and Outreach Committee Meeting – DWA Operations Center 
08/17/16 & 8/25/16 Delta Specific Project Committee – Conference Calls 
08/18/16 Chromium 6 Compliance & other Drinking Water Standards – CVWD 
08/16/16, 08/19/16 & 08/22/16 Emergency Conservation Regulation – Stress Test – Conference 
Calls with CVWD, MWD 
08/26/16 Cal WaterFix Weekly Update – Conference Call 
08/29/16 SWC Special Board Meeting – Conference Call 
08/30/16 Mission Springs Water District – DWA Operations Center 
08/30/16 Deposition Preparation with BB&K – DWA Operations Center 
08/30/16 Executive Committee Meeting – DWA Operations Center 
08/31/16 Deposition, County of Riverside & ACBCI – DWA Operations Center 
09/02/16 Cal WaterFix Weekly Update – Conference Call 
 
 
Activities: 

• Perris Reservoir Seepage Water Supply Recovery – Finance Agreements, Water Rights, 
Costs, Coordination Meetings 

• Sites Reservoir Water Supply Opportunity 
• E-Billing – Monitoring Startup 
• Outreach Talking Points - KMIR 
• USGS cooperative agreement – Murray Canyon Gaging Station 
• SWP Delta Charges – Rate Study 
• Well 6  and Well 32 Water Quality Remediation issues  
• Whitewater Ranch Water Service Agreement – Follow up to May 23 Meeting 
• Rate Study 
• Proposition 218 – Compiling and checking Mailing List, Development of notification 

document 
• Snow Creek Hydro SCE contract extension - ongoing 
• Whitewater Hydro – Developing new administration procedures 
• SWP/DWA tax rates 
• State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee 

(Standing) 
• Property Acquisition - New Mesquite HOA – Ongoing 
• MSWD Lawsuit - Ongoing 
• Snow Creek Security Weekly Meeting 
• Cal WaterFix – Change of Point of Diversion Hearings 
• Turf Buy back, Alternative Conservations Plans, Reseeding  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





























7-A 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
RE: WATER USE VIOLATION – CIVIL PENALTY HEARINGS 
 
Starting after the March 1st board meeting, staff began issuing water use violations 
under the new ordinance; to date, more than 300 violations have been issued.  
Recipients of the violations have 7 days to request a hearing in writing.  Six violations 
have hearings scheduled for today’s board meeting. 

The following is a summary of the procedure for the hearings. 

Staff has provided the Board with the correspondence for each of the violations 
including photographic evidence.  Photographs will also be projected during the hearing 
to provide the board and customer a common point of reference for discussion. 

Staff will introduce each violation with a summary of the event.  After the introduction 
the customer will be invited by the Board to speak concerning the violation.  If the 
recipient of the violation is not present or does not wish to speak, staff will read the 
violation summary and submit the written petition into the record for board action. 

Each petition will be discussed and voted on separately. 

As a point of reference, staff has notified Agency customers concerning water 
conservation regulations in several different ways: 

Recent Notifications 

1. Published the ordinance in The Public Record 
2. Published the ordinance in the Agency Website 
3. Social media outlets 
4. KMIR, KESQ, KPCC, the Joey English Show 
5. Desert Sun Valley Voice 
6. Palm Desert Patch 
7. Email to Palm Springs and Cathedral City Chambers 
8. Emails to HOA in our contact list 
9. Emails to high volume users 

 

 



Comprehensive Notifications – Since June 2015 

1. Direct mail to all customers 
2. Bill Inserts 
3. Bill on envelope messaging 
4. Billboards 
5. Online advertising (KESQ) 
6. Television advertising (Time Warner) 
7. Social media 
8. Several public presentations on TV 
9. Print and radio Interviews 
10. DWA and CVWD websites 

 



1. Leonard & Norma Gerona, 3118 E Vista Chino 

 

a. On Thursday, July 21 at 7:21 a.m. a Desert Water Agency representative 

observed water use violations at said address and reported them. 

i. Irrigating during restricted hours 

ii. Irrigating on a restricted day 

 

b. Fine amount $50 

i. Single-family home 

ii. First violation  

 

c. Reason for petition 

i. Turned off power and forgot to reset timer 

 

 

  





 
 
 
July 22, 2016 
 
Leonard & Norma Gerona                                                                          
3118 E Vista Chino 
Palm Springs, CA 92262 
 

RE: FINE ON ACCOUNT# ; 3118 E Vista Chino  
 

Dear Valued Customer: 
 
Due to a water use violation observed and documented by a Desert Water Agency representative on 
Thursday July 21, 2016 at 7:21 am, you are being served with a complaint to impose a civil (monetary) 
penalty.  
 
You have 7 days to request, in writing, a hearing on this violation. If you do request a hearing, you will 
need to come to the Agency and present information that refutes the alleged violation. If you do not 
request a hearing within 7 days of this complaint, the civil penalty of $50.00 will be added onto your 
water bill.  
 

You were cited for: 
 

  Outdoor  irrigation shall be restricted to Mondays, Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays & 

Sundays before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m. 

** Saturdays and Sundays only allowed Through October 31, 2016** 

 
This is a violation of Desert Water Agency’s Ordinance No. 65. For a first violation within any 12-
month period, the civil penalty shall be $100 for a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional 
establishment or $50 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a second violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $200 for a multi-family 
residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $100 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a third and each subsequent violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $500 for 
a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $250 for a single-family 
residential customer.    
 
 
 
 



Failure to pay the civil penalty on your water bill may result in termination of water service. In addition, 
the Agency staff shall be authorized to discontinue water service for any violation of the Ordinance.  
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact us. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Ashley Metzger 
Outreach & Conservation Manager 
Desert Water Agency 
On behalf of General Manager Mark Krause 





 

2. David Milani, 2090 S. Camino Real  

 

a. On Monday, July 25 at 4:03 p.m. a Desert Water Agency representative 

observed water use violations at said address and reported them. 

i. Hosing off hardscape  

 

b. Fine amount $100 

i. Commercial 

ii. First violation  

 

c. Reason for petition 

i. Temporary worker using hose without owner permission 

 

  





 
 
 
July 28, 2016 
 
David Milani                                                                          
1930 S Camino Real #8 
Palm Springs, CA 92264 
 

RE: FINE ON ACCOUNT#  2090 Camino Real S 
 

Dear Valued Customer: 
 
Due to a water use violation observed and documented by a Desert Water Agency representative on 
Monday, July 25, 2016 at 4:03 pm, you are being served with a complaint to impose a civil (monetary) 
penalty.  
 
You have 7 days to request, in writing, a hearing on this violation. If you do request a hearing, you will 
need to come to the Agency and present information that refutes the alleged violation. If you do not 
request a hearing within 7 days of this complaint, the civil penalty of $100.00 will be added onto your 
water bill.  
 

You were cited for: 
 

  Outdoor  irrigation shall be restricted to Mondays, Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays & 

Sundays before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m. 

** Saturdays and Sundays only allowed Through October 31, 2016** 

 Washing of hard surfaced areas is prohibited unless it is to protect public health; provided that 

the use of recycled water and the use of potable water from a bucket, use of a pressure washer, 

or use of a water broom for such purposes shall be permitted. 

 

 Runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public 

walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures is prohibited. 

 
This is a violation of Desert Water Agency’s Ordinance No. 65. For a first violation within any 12-
month period, the civil penalty shall be $100 for a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional 
establishment or $50 for a single-family residential customer. 
 



For a second violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $200 for a multi-family 
residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $100 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a third and each subsequent violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $500 for 
a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $250 for a single-family 
residential customer.    
 
Failure to pay the civil penalty on your water bill may result in termination of water service. In addition, 
the Agency staff shall be authorized to discontinue water service for any violation of the Ordinance.  
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact us. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Ashley Metzger 
Outreach & Conservation Manager 
Desert Water Agency 
On behalf of General Manager Mark Krause 



1

Ashley Metzger

From: Sfpstraveller@aol.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 11:29 PM

To: Ashley Metzger

Cc: Sfpstraveller@aol.com

Subject: 2090 S. Camino Real water fine

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ashley, 
We applied for the rebate to low water conversion to remove the grass and replace with desert landscape. We were 
approved but the funds dried up. Excuse the pun.  
We decided to proceed with the project to save water although we were likely to be disqualified for the grant to start 
saving on the water consumption. Our tenants were very excited to see we were being proactive. 
a lot of debris was created. Someone came along and offer for a fee to remove a pile that was on the sidewalk and with 
the remaining amount to be completed that day in excessively high temperatures we felt it would help to have this taken 
care of at the time. The debris was mostly remove and when we saw that one of the people involved in the removal was 
washing the drive and sidewalk as well as the roadway we told him to stop and use a broom.  
It would be greatly appreciated if you could wave the fine as although we are responsible for actions that occur on our 
property it was some thing that was started without our knowledge and corrected immediately upon discovery. 
sincerely, 
John P. O'Carroll for David J. Milani 
760-567-4252 
thank you for your consideration 
  



3. Wessman Development, 67555 Palm Canyon Drive 

 

a. On Tuesday, August 2 at 5:09 p.m. a Desert Water Agency representative 

observed water use violations at said address and reported them. 

ii. Irrigating during restricted hours 

iii. Irrigating on a restricted day 

iv. Runoff 

 

b. Fine amount $500 

i. Commercial 

ii. Third violation 

 

c. Reason for petition 

i. Timer out of sync; power outage 

  













4. Larry Simonson, 500 E Bogert Trail  

 

a. On Thursday, August 18 at 4:30 p.m. a Desert Water Agency 

representative observed water use violations at said address and reported 

them. 

i. Irrigating during restricted hours 

ii. Irrigating on a restricted day 

iii. Runoff  

 

b. Fine amount $100 

i. Single-family home 

ii. Second violation 

 

c. Reason for petition 

i. Planned power outage due to maintenance on August 5 

 













5. Joanne Bekke & Gilbert Wiener, 3100 E Sonora Rd 

 

a. On Monday, August 22 at 7:24 a.m. a Desert Water Agency 

representative observed water use violations at said address and reported 

them. 

i. Irrigating during restricted hours 

ii. Runoff  

b. Fine amount $50 

i. Single-family home 

ii. First violation  

 

c. Reason for petition 

i. Unaware of the problem; resolved issue since citation 

 

 

  







 
 
 
August 22, 2016 
 
Gilbert Wiener                                                                          
3100 E Sonora Rd 
Palm Springs, CA 92264 
 

RE: FINE ON ACCOUNT# ; 3100 E Sonora Rd 
 

Dear Valued Customer: 
 
Due to a water use violation observed and documented by a Desert Water Agency representative on 
Thursday, August 18, 2016 at 7:24 am, you are being served with a complaint to impose a civil 
(monetary) penalty.  
 
You have 7 days to request, in writing, a hearing on this violation. If you do request a hearing, you will 
need to come to the Agency and present information that refutes the alleged violation. If you do not 
request a hearing within 7 days of this complaint, the civil penalty of $50.00 will be added onto your 
water bill.  
 

You were cited for: 
 

  Outdoor  irrigation shall be restricted to Mondays, Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays & 

Sundays before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m. 

** Saturdays and Sundays only allowed Through October 31, 2016** 

 Runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public 

walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures is prohibited. 

 
This is a violation of Desert Water Agency’s Ordinance No. 65. For a first violation within any 12-
month period, the civil penalty shall be $100 for a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional 
establishment or $50 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a second violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $200 for a multi-family 
residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $100 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a third and each subsequent violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $500 for 
a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $250 for a single-family 
residential customer.    
 



Failure to pay the civil penalty on your water bill may result in termination of water service. In addition, 
the Agency staff shall be authorized to discontinue water service for any violation of the Ordinance.  
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact us. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Ashley Metzger 
Outreach & Conservation Manager 
Desert Water Agency 
On behalf of General Manager Mark Krause 



1

Ashley Metzger

From: Omajb@aol.com

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 2:43 PM

To: Ashley Metzger

Subject: Re:  account # 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Attn:  Ashley Metzger 
  
I received your letter yesterday (8-25-16), dated 8-22-16 regarding the violations.  I was unaware of the 
problems.  As of 2:00 P.M. today they should be completely resolved.  I will, however, watch to make sure they 
are corrected.  This explains why our water bill has doubled. 
  
Please let this correspondence serve as our request for a hearing on this violation. 
  
Regards, 
  
Joanne Bekke 
Gilbert Wiener 
3100 E Sonora Rd 
Palm Springs, CA.  92264 
760-322-0506 



6. Destination Ramon Shopping Center, along Crossley between Sunny 

Dunes and Ramon 

 

a. On Friday, August 19 at 2:06 p.m. a Desert Water Agency representative 

observed water use violations at said address and reported them. 

i. Irrigating during restricted hours 

ii. Runoff  

 

b. Fine amount $200 

i. Commercial 

ii. Second violation 

 

c. Reason for petition 

i. Testing the sprinkler system 





 
 
 
August 23, 2016 
 
Destination Ramon LLC                                                                       
% Rothbart Devel Corp 
10990 Wilshire Blvd Ste 1000 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
 

RE: FINE ON ACCOUNT#  Ramon Rd IRRG 
 

Dear Valued Customer: 
 
Due to a water use violation observed and documented by a Desert Water Agency representative on 
Friday, August 19, 2016 at 2:06 pm, you are being served with a complaint to impose a civil (monetary) 
penalty.  
 
You have 7 days to request, in writing, a hearing on this violation. If you do request a hearing, you will 
need to come to the Agency and present information that refutes the alleged violation. If you do not 
request a hearing within 7 days of this complaint, the civil penalty of $200.00 will be added onto your 
water bill.  
 

You were cited for: 
 

  Outdoor  irrigation shall be restricted to Mondays, Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays & 

Sundays before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m. 

** Saturdays and Sundays only allowed Through October 31, 2016** 

 Runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public 

walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures is prohibited. 

 
This is a violation of Desert Water Agency’s Ordinance No. 65. For a first violation within any 12-
month period, the civil penalty shall be $100 for a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional 
establishment or $50 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a second violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $200 for a multi-family 
residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $100 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a third and each subsequent violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $500 for 
a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $250 for a single-family 
residential customer.    



 
Failure to pay the civil penalty on your water bill may result in termination of water service. In addition, 
the Agency staff shall be authorized to discontinue water service for any violation of the Ordinance.  
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact us. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Ashley Metzger 
Outreach & Conservation Manager 
Desert Water Agency 
On behalf of General Manager Mark Krause 





7-B 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
 
RE: REQUEST ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OF  

CHINO CANYON 1040 ZONE RESERVOIR 
 
All construction work performed by Canyon Springs Enterprises dba RSH Construction 
has been essentially completed.  The original contract amount, contract change order 
amounts, and adjusted contract amount are set forth as follows: 
 

Original Contract Amount $928,100.00 
Contract Change Order No. 1 ($15,919.93)     
Adjusted Contract Amount $912,180.07 

 
Contract Change Order No. 1 consists of deductions for eliminating work and materials 
related to the overflow structure and the SCE service pedestal and equipment, a credit 
for Agency-provided construction staking, and an increase for furnishing and installing 
bypass piping for testing.  In addition, Change Order No. 1 extends the Contract 
Completion Date until August 19, 2016 for completion of the additional work.   
 
To date, no stop notices have been filed with this Agency. 
 
The 2005/2006 Capital Improvement Budget includes Work Order 05-582-R-33 and 05-
570 for the installation of the 0.5MG reservoir and for the transmission pipeline that 
supplies water to the reservoir. The budgets for said work orders are $1,604,600 and 
$1,030,400 respectively, to include engineering, construction, inspection, and overhead 
costs, for a combined budget of $2,635,000. 
 
In November 2015, the Agency accepted the 16” transmission pipeline project, by Jones 
Bros. Construction, with a total construction cost of $509,032.53. The final transmission 
pipeline costs, to include engineering, construction, inspection, and overheads is 
$705,879. This is $324,521 under budget. 
 
The Agency costs for the reservoir, to include purchase of the property, reservoir site 
rough grading improvements, engineering, construction, inspection and overheads is 
$1,828,553. This is $223,953 over budget. 
 
The total cost for the reservoir and the 16” transmission pipeline is $2,593,918. This is 
$41,082 under the combined budget.  
 
 



101-12P194-STAFF RPT-ACCEPT 

 
 
The Contract was awarded on September 1, 2015, Notice to Proceed was issued on 
October 8, 2015, and the original Contract Completion Date was May 5, 2016.  The 
Contract Completion Date was extended to August 19, 2016 by Contract Change Order 
No. 1.  All work was essentially completed in accordance with the Contract Documents 
by said date.   
 
Staff recommends acceptance of the work in the amount of $912,180.07.  Subsequent 
to Board acceptance, a Notice of Completion will be filed. 



7-C 
STAFF REPORT 

TO 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
RE: REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE QUITCLAIM 

TERMINATING TEMPORARY DRAINAGE EASEMENT INTEREST 
WITHIN DESERT PALISADE DEVELOPMENT, TRACT MAP 35540  

 
 
As part of the reservoir site grading project, Pinnacle View, LLC granted the 
Agency a temporary drainage easement over Lots 106-110 within the 
development for the reservoir overflow and site drainage until a permanent 
drainage facility could be built.  
 
A new 12” diameter drainage pipeline was constructed within the existing street 
(Rising Sun Court) to convey reservoir overflow and site drainage to a natural 
drainage ditch located within the Tract. This new pipeline eliminates the need for 
the temporary drainage easement.  A new Grant of Easement has been prepared 
allowing the Agency to operate and maintain the drainage pipeline (Attached).  
 
Pinnacle View LLC has also prepared a Quitclaim Deed (Attached) vacating the 
temporary drainage easement.    
 
Staff recommends Authorization to Execute Quitclaim, terminating the temporary 
drainage easement over Lots 106-110 on Tract Map 35540.    
 



























7-D 

01358.00000\29190993.1  

 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
 SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
RE: REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN INFORMED WRITTEN 

CONSENT 
 
Desert Water Agency’s legal counsel, Best Best & Krieger LLP (“BB&K”), serves 
as general counsel to several water districts that will be dealing with Sustainable 
Groundwater Management Act issues in the San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin, 
including the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency, Cabazon Water District and 
High Valleys Water District.  Although Desert Water Agency’s boundaries include 
only a small portion of that subbasin, and although DWA’s involvement will be 
minimal, DWA probably will need to enter into an agreement or MOU with those 
water districts to coordinate with them in complying with SGMA.  DWA and the 
other water districts may seek advice from BB&K in that effort. 

While we do not anticipate conflicts arising, the potential for conflict exists, and 
therefore the districts that have BB&K as their legal counsel are executing 
informed written consents to allow them to continue using BB&K for review and 
advice.  All three of the other water districts have already signed informed written 
consents, substantially identical to the consent presented to the DWA Board for 
consideration. 

Staff requests authorization to sign and return the informed written consent that 
accompanies this staff report. 











7-E 
STAFF REPORT 

TO 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
RE: REQUEST AUTHORIZATION FOR THE GENERAL MANAGER TO 
 ENTER INTO A MOU FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF INDIO 
 SUBBASIN  
 
In 2014, Governor Brown passed legislation that provides a statewide framework for 
sustainable groundwater management in California (Senate Bill [SB] 1168, Assembly 
Bill [AB] 1739, and SB 1319). This legislation, referred to as the SGMA, is intended to 
support local groundwater management through the oversight of a Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency(s) (GSA). The SGMA requires that all area of a basin be covered 
by one or more GSAs in all high and medium priority basins by June 30, 2017. DWA 
has been named the “exclusive” GSA for the area within its boundaries. The SGMA also 
requires the GSA to develop either a groundwater sustainability plan (GSP) or 
alternative GSP for their respective groundwater basins within the boundary of DWA. 
The Partners have elected to develop an alternative GSP. 
 
This MOU is for governance of the Indio Sub-basin under the Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Act (SGMA). The intent of the MOU is to encourage cooperation and 
coordination regarding management of the Indio Sub-basin within the respective 
Partners area, and to improve and maintain overall communication between the 
Partners involved. It is anticipated that coordination and information sharing among the 
Partners will assist in achieving their respective missions to the overall well-being of the 
Indio Sub-basin. 
 
Granting authority to enter into the MOU that covers the Indio Sub-basin will obligate 
DWA to move forward on developing and submitting an alternative GSP with the 
Partners. The alternative GSP will consist of a bridge document prepared MWH 
America’s Inc. (MWH), and the 2010 Coachella Valley Water Management Plan Update. 
The total cost for MWH to perform said work is $112,723. Each partner will be 
responsible for paying $28,180.75.  
 
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to enter into an MOU 
with the Partners for the purpose of developing a common understanding among the 
Partners regarding the governance structures applicable to implementation of the 
SGMA.  



 

80237.00802\24604519.1 1 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
REGARDING GOVERNANCE OF THE INDIO SUB-BASIN  

UNDER THE SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 
 

This memorandum of understanding (MOU) is entered into among the City of Coachella, a municipal 
corporation acting through, and on behalf of, the Coachella Water Authority (CWA), the Coachella Valley 
Water District (CVWD), the Desert Water Agency (DWA), and the City of Indio, a municipal corporation 
acting through, and on behalf of, the Indio Water Authority (IWA) for the purpose of developing a 
common understanding among the Partners regarding the governance structures applicable to 
implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (Water Code, Part 2.74, Section 
10720 et seq.) (SGMA) in the Indio Sub-Basin of the Coachella Valley Groundwater Basin.  The Partners 
to this MOU shall be collectively referred to herein as “Partners” and individually as “Partner”.  

WHEREAS, SGMA requires all groundwater basins designated as high or medium priority to be managed 
under a groundwater sustainability plan (GSP), under coordinated GSP’s, or under an approved 
“alternative”; 

WHEREAS, the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) has designated the Coachella Valley 
Groundwater Basin, Indio Sub-Basin (Bulletin 118, No. 7-21.01) (“Indio Sub-Basin” or the “Sub-Basin”) as 
a medium priority basin; and, 

WHEREAS, the service area of each of the Partners overlies over a portion of the Indio-Sub-Basin; 

WHEREAS, SGMA provides that “any local agency or combination of local agencies overlying a 
groundwater basin may elect to be a groundwater sustainability agency [GSA] for that basin” and that 
GSA’s are to be formed no later than June 30, 2017; 

WHEREAS, under SGMA, DWA has been deemed the exclusive local agency with the power to 
implement SGMA within DWA’s statutory boundaries, unless DWA elects to “opt out of being the 
exclusive groundwater management agency within its statutory boundaries” (Water Code, § 
10723(c)(2)); 

WHEREAS, each of the Partners plans to become a separate GSA or groundwater management agency 
for portions of the Indio Sub-Basin: and 

WHEREAS the Partners desire to reach a common understanding with respect to the future SGMA 
governance structure of the Indio Sub-Basin to maximize coordination and minimize potential areas of 
disagreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually understood and agreed as follows: 

  



 

80237.00802\24604519.1 2 

SECTION 1: 

AUTHORITY OF THE PARTNERS 

1.1 Coachella Water Authority is a joint powers authority formed as a component of the City of 
Coachella and the Housing Authority of the City of Coachella and has statutory authority over 
water supply. 

1.2 Coachella Valley Water District is a public agency of the State of California organized and 
operating under the County Water District Law, California Water Code section 30000, et seq, 
and the Coachella Valley Water District Merger Law, Water Code section 33100, et seq.  
Coachella Valley Water District has groundwater management powers under its enabling 
legislation and other applicable law. 

1.3 Desert Water Agency is an independent special district created by a special act of the State 
Legislature contained in chapter 100 of the appendix of the California Water Code.  Desert 
Water Agency is empowered to replenish local groundwater supplies and collect assessments 
necessary to support a groundwater replenishment program as provided for in the Desert Water 
Agency Law, and has statutory authority over water supply. 

1.4 Indio Water Authority is a joint powers authority formed as a component of the City of Indio and 
Housing Authority of the City of Indio and has statutory authority over water supply. 

SECTION 2: 

PURPOSES AND GOALS OF THIS MOU  

2.1. This MOU is to memorialize the intent of the Partners to coordinate and cooperate regarding 
implementation of SGMA within their respective jurisdictions to ensure that the sustainability 
goals of SGMA are met within the Indio Sub-Basin.   This MOU is intended to encourage 
cooperation and coordination regarding management of the Indio Sub-Basin, and to improve 
and maintain overall communication between the Partners involved.  It is anticipated that 
coordination and information sharing among the Partners will assist in achieving their respective 
missions to the overall well-being of the Sub-Basin.   

2. 2   Each Partner shall have the sole and exclusive right to determine whether, and if so when, it will 
elect to be a GSA or, in the case of DWA, the exclusive local agency with powers to implement 
SGMA for the portion of the Indio Sub-Basin underlying its statutory boundaries.   

2. 3  Subject to SGMA and any other applicable laws, the Partners agree that if a Partner elects not to 
become a GSA for the portion of the Sub-Basin underlying its service area by June 30, 2017, the 
other Partners will not object should such Partner later seek to become a GSA on or after July 1, 
2017. 



 

80237.00802\24604519.1 3 

2. 4   The Partners agree to coordinate to ensure, to the greatest extent feasible, that there are no 
overlapping boundaries among the recognized GSA’s governing the Sub-Basin.  The Partners 
further agree to cooperate regarding any contemplated Sub-Basin boundary modification 
requests that may be pursued that affect their respective GSA boundaries or groundwater 
management service areas. 

2. 5   Should any Partner withdraw or cease being a GSA, the other Partners shall have the first 
opportunity to become the GSA for the abandoned area of the Sub-Basin before such area 
would potentially fall under the groundwater management jurisdiction of the County of 
Riverside, the State of California, or other entity pursuant to SGMA; provided that the service 
area of the abandoned area is within the service area of the Partner seeking to become the new 
GSA for the abandoned area. 

2. 6  Nothing in this MOU is intended to affect the statutory powers granted under SGMA or any 
other law to any of the Partners, or to a GSA or local agency duly formed by any Partner.  
Nothing in this MOU shall affect any existing authorities or powers of the Partners existing 
under each Partner’s enabling legislation or otherwise.   

2. 7   Each Partner shall be responsible for the adoption and enforcement of any ordinances, bylaws 
or other legally enforceable action taken by any GSA it forms or local agency with authority to 
implement SGMA.  None of the actions or decisions of one Partner shall be attributable to the 
other Partners. 

2. 8   The Partners acknowledge and agree that a pre-existing, approved water management plan or 
plans (WMP) has been prepared and adopted that covers the Indio Sub-Basin.  The Partners 
acknowledge and agree that CVWD individually or with Partners has the right to submit the 
WMP(s) as a potential “alternative” to a GSP for the portion of the Sub-Basin within their 
respective GSA boundaries or local agency boundaries.  (See Water Code, section 10733.6.)  The 
Partners agree to support, and not object, to the submission of the currently approved WMP(s) 
as an alternative to a GSP.  Should modifications or amendments to the WMP(s) become 
necessary to meet the alternative compliance procedures outlined in SGMA or for other 
reasons, the Partners agree to the following: 

2.8.1  MWH America’s Inc. (MWH), the consultant who completed the pre-existing, approved 
water management plan is the most qualified consultant to complete an alternative 
GSP. 

2.8.2 MWH has provided a scope of work, fees that have been agreed to by the Partners. 

2.8.3 CVWD shall retain MWH to prepare an alternative Plan for an amount not to exceed 
$112,723, without prior authorization. 

2.8.4 CVWD shall invoice each Partner for reimbursement of one-fourth (1/4) of the cost of 
GSP alternative Preparation which is an amount equal to $28,180.75. 



 

80237.00802\24604519.1 4 

2.8.5 The Partners agree to coordinate their implementation of SGMA in the Sub-Basin 
whether or not DWR approves the alternative, in whole or in part.  

2.8.6 The Partners acknowledge that by virtue of commitments and intentions stated within 
this MOU, the need to share additional costs shall be addressed in future amendments 
to this MOU.  

2. 9  Unless otherwise agreed to by the Partners in the future, each Partner shall absorb its own costs 
related to implementation of this MOU. 

2. 10   By signing this MOU each of the Partners commits to sharing the responsibility and  the 
resources necessary to comply with SGMA in the Sub-Basin under the statutory, regulatory and 
other applicable timelines, including but not limited to attending scheduled meetings, providing 
comments and other deliverables on time, and otherwise fully participating in the process. 

2. 11   The Partners acknowledge that SGMA may require the Partners to enter into future agreements, 
including a coordination agreement, to fully implement SGMA in the Indio Sub-Basin. 

SECTION 3: 

JOINT PLANNING FOR SGMA IMPLEMENTATION 

3.1  It is the intent of the Partners that they coordinate and collaborate to address the common 
issues identified in this MOU.  The Partners may develop and implement governance objectives, 
projects and programs under SGMA individually or jointly, or enter into additional agreements in 
furthering those goals.   

3.2   It is the intent of the Partners to meet on at least a quarterly basis in order to carry out the 
purposes and goals of this MOU. The frequency and location of meetings are subject to the 
discretion of the Partners and may be changed whenever appropriate. 

SECTION 4: 

GENERAL PROVISIONS GOVERNING MOU 

4.1   Term: The term of this MOU shall be from the date the second Partner signs this MOU 
(“Effective Date”). This MOU shall be effective as to any Partners that execute it, whether or not 
all named Partners execute it. 

4.2   Termination.  Any Partner may terminate its participation in this MOU upon thirty (30) days 
prior written notice to the other Partners for any reason or no reason.  Any Partner terminating 
or otherwise ceasing its participation in this MOU shall be responsible for its share of the costs, 
as set forth herein, which are incurred on or before the effective date of said termination.   



 

80237.00802\24604519.1 5 

4.3  Construction of Terms: This MOU is for the sole benefit of the Partners and shall not be 
construed as granting rights to any person other than the Partners or imposing obligations on a 
Partner to any person other than another Partner. 

4.4   Good Faith: Each Partner shall use its best efforts and work wholeheartedly and in good faith for 
the expeditious completion of the objectives of this MOU and the satisfactory performance of 
its terms. 

4.5   Rights of the Partners and Constituencies: This MOU does not contemplate the Partners taking 
any action that would adversely affect the rights of any Partners, or adversely affect the 
customers or constituencies of any Partners. 

4.6   Partner Discretion.  Participation in this MOU shall not restrict any Partner’s authority and 
discretion to continue its own planning and undertake its own efforts to secure SGMA, 
Proposition 1 or other funding from any other source. 

4.7   Necessary Actions.  Each Partner agrees to execute and deliver additional documents and 
instruments and to take any additional actions as may be required to carry out the purposes of 
this MOU. 

4.8   Third Party Beneficiaries.  This MOU shall not create any right or interest in any non-Partner or 
in any member of the public as a third-party beneficiary. 

4.9   Counterparts.  This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed to be an original 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Partners have executed this MOU as of the day and year indicated on the 
first page of this MOU. 

 

 

Jim Barrett      David Garcia 

Coachella Valley Water District    Coachella Water Authority  

 

 

Mark Krause      Brian Macy  

Desert Water Agency     Indio Water Authority   

 













SAVE THE DATE  

SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 

ALTERNATIVE PLAN PREPARATION 

 
August 15, 2016 
 
Dear Stakeholder: 
 
The Coachella Valley Water District, Coachella Water Authority, Desert Water Agency, Indio 
Water Authority, and Mission Springs Water District have scheduled a public stakeholder 
meeting to kick off the preparation of Alternative Groundwater Sustainability Plans for the 
Mission Creek and Indio Subbasins of the Coachella Valley. 
 
 Meeting Date:  September 7, 2016 
 
 Meeting Time:  10:00 a.m. 
 
 Meeting Location:     Coachella Valley Water District 
    75515 Hovley Lane East 
   Palm Desert, CA 
 
On September 16, 2014 Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr. signed a three-bill package known as 
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. The legislation allows local agencies to 
customize groundwater sustainability plans to their regional economic and environmental needs. 
SGMA creates a framework for sustainable, local groundwater management for the first time in 
California history. 
 
For more information about SGMA, please visit the Department of Water Resources Website 
at: http://groundwater.ca.gov/ 
 
If you have questions please contact: 
 Patti Reyes at 760-398-2661, extension 2270, or preyes@cvwd.org  
 Ivory Reyburn at 760-398-2661, extension 2200, or ireyburn@cvwd.org 
 
 
 
  

http://groundwater.ca.gov/
mailto:preyes@cvwd.org
mailto:ireyburn@cvwd.org


Salutation First Name Last Name Division Title Organization Address1 City, State, Zip Email

Mr. Arden Wallum General Manager Mission Springs Water District 66575 Second Street Desert Hot Springs, CA 92240 awallum@mswd.org
Mr. Mark Krause General Manager Desert Water Agency 1200 S. Gene Autry Trail Palm Springs, CA 92264 mkrause@dwa.org
Mr. Brian Macy General Manager Indio Water Authority 83-101 Avenue 45 Indio, CA 92201 bmacy@indio.org

Scott Rogers Coachella Water Authority srogers@coachella.org
Jim Barrett General Manager Coachella Valley Water District jim.barrett@cvwd.org
Mark Meeler General Manager Myoma Dunes Mutual Water Compayn markmeeler@myomawater.com

Joe Glowitz General Manager Valley Sanitary District jglowitz@valley-sanitary.org
Ron Buchwald rbuchwald@valley-sanitary.org
Mitch Mansfield General Manager Salton Community Services District mmansfield@saltoncsd.ca.gov

Mr. Charlie McClendon City Manager City of Cathedral City 68-700 Avenida Lalo Guerrero Cathedral City, CA 92234 cmcclendon@cathedralcity.gov
Mr. David Garcia City Manager City of Coachella 1515 6th Street Coachella, CA 92236 dgarcia@coachella.org

Chuck Maynard Interim City Manager City of Desert Hot Springs 65-950 Pierson Blvd Desert Hot Springs, CA 92240 citymanager@cityofdhs.org
Mr. Wade McKinney City Manager City of Indian Wells 44-950 Eldorado Drive Indian Wells, CA 92210-7497 wmckinney@indianwells.com
Mr. Dan Martinez City Manager City of Indio PO Box 1788 Indio, CA 92201 danmartinez@indio.org
Mr. Frank Spevacek City Manager City of La Quinta 78-495 Calle Tampico La Quinta, CA 92253 fspevacek@la-quinta.org
Mr. Justin McCarthy Interim City Manager City of Palm Desert 73-710 Fred Waring Drive Palm Desert, CA 92260 info@ci.palm-desert.ca.us

David Ready City Manager City of Palm Springs david.ready@palmsprings-ca.gov
Mr. Randal Bynder City Manager City of Rancho Mirage 69-825 Highway 111 Rancho Mirage, CA 92270 CityManager@RanchoMirageCA.gov

Mr. Andy Horne Deputy County Executive Officer Imperial County 940 Main St., Suite 208 El Centro, CA 92243-2811 andyhorne@co.imperial.ca.us
Mr. Juan Perez TLMA Director Riverside County Transportation and Land Management Agency PO Box 1409 Riverside, CA 92502 jcperez@rctlma.org
Mr. Bob Lyman Regional Office Manager Riverside County Transportation and Land Management Agency 38-686 El Cerrito Road Palm Desert, CA 92211 blyman@rctlma.org

Mark Abbott Riverside County Transportation and Land Management Agency
Jim Bennett Groundwater Geologist San Diego County jim.bennett@sdcounty.ca.gov

San Bernadino County

Ms. Ollie Beyal Superintendent Bureau of Indian Affairs 3700E Tachevah Drive # 203 Palm Springs, CA 92262 Ollie.Beyal@bia.gov
Mr. Thomas J. Davis Chief Planning Officer Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians 5401 Dinah Shore Dr. Palm Springs, CA 92264 tdavis@aguacaliente.net
Ms. Margaret Park Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians 5401 Dinah Shore Dr. Palm Springs, CA 92264 mpark@aguacaliente-nsn.gov
Chairwoman The Honorable Mary Ann Green Chairwoman Augustine Band of Mission Indians 84-481 Avenue 54 Coachella, CA 92236
Mr. Karen Kupcha Tribal Administrator Augustine Band of Mission Indians 84-481 Avenue 54 Coachella, CA 92236

David Saldivar Augustine Band of Mission Indians dlsaldivar@augustinetribe.com
Chairman The Honorable John A. James Chairman Cabazon Band of Mission Indians 84-245 Indio Springs Parkway Indio, CA 92203
Ms. Jacquelyne Gonzales Environmental Coordinator Cabazon Band of Mission Indians 84-245 Indio Springs Parkway Indio, CA 92203 jgonzales@cabazonindians-nsn.gov

Jonathan Chapman Cabazon Band of Mission Indians 84-245 Indio Springs Parkway Indio, CA 92203 jchapman@cabazonindians-nsn.gov
Chairman The Honorable Robert Martin Chairman Morongo Band of Mission Indians 12700 Pumarra Road Banning, CA 92220
Mr. John Covington Water Department Manager Morongo Band of Mission Indians 12700 Pumarra Road Banning, CA 92220 JCovington@morongo-nsn.gov
Chairwoman The Honorable Maxine Resvaloso Chairwoman Torres-Martinez Desert Cahuilla Indians PO Box 1160 Thermal, CA 92274
Mr. Alberto Ramirez Planning Director Torres-Martinez Desert Cahuilla Indians PO Box 1160 Thermal, CA 92274 aramirez@torresmartinez.org
Chairman The Honorable Darrell Mike Chairman Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Mission Indians 46-200 Harrison Street Coachella, CA 92236
Ms. Shawn Muir Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Mission Indians 46-200 Harrison Street Coachella, CA 92236 smuir@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov
Mr. Anthony Madrigal, Jr. Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Mission Indians 47-250 Dillon Road Coachella, CA 92236 amadrigal@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov

Jose Angel RWQCB jose.angel@waterboards.ca.gov
abdi Haile RWQCB abdi.haile@waterboards.ca.gov

Bo Del Heights Mutual Water Company
Carver Tract Mutual Water Company
Waller Tract Mutual Water Company 

Owen Kieley Los Compadre Water District kieley1234@aol.com

Albert Keck apkek@hadleys.com
Jeff Percy jeff@oceanmist.com
John Powell johnp@peterrabbitfarms.com
Mike Bozik mgbozick@rbipacking.com
Ellen Lloyd Trover etrover@gmail.com
Ben Olson Ben@oe-ca.com

Stu Roland srowland@rancholaquinta.com
Craig Kessler ckessler@scga.org

Sergio Carranza Pueblo Unido Community Development Corporation scarranza@pucdc.org
Megan Beaman-Jacinto Beaman Law
Phoebe Seaton Leadership Counsel for Justice and Accountability pseaton@leadershipcounsel.org
Mariella
Katie Barrows CVAG kbarrows@cvag.org
Jim Sullivan CVAG jsullivan@cvag.org
James Christopoulos 1115 Linda Glen Drive Pasadena, CA 91105
Kristal Davis Fadtke California Department of Fish and Game 830 S Street Sacramento, CA 95811 kristal.davis-fadtke@wildlife.ca.gov

CVILC/agriculture

Golf

Other

Mutual Water Companies

Water Districts

Cities

Counties

Tribes

Sanitary Districts

RWQCB

mailto:awallum@mswd.org
mailto:mkrause@dwa.org
mailto:bmacy@indio.org
mailto:srogers@coachella.org
mailto:jim.barrett@cvwd.org
mailto:markmeeler@myomawater.com
mailto:jglowitz@valley-sanitary.org
mailto:rbuchwald@valley-sanitary.org
mailto:mmansfield@saltoncsd.ca.gov
mailto:cmcclendon@cathedralcity.gov
mailto:dgarcia@coachella.org
mailto:citymanager@cityofdhs.org
mailto:wmckinney@indianwells.com
mailto:danmartinez@indio.org
mailto:fspevacek@la-quinta.org
mailto:info@ci.palm-desert.ca.us
mailto:david.ready@palmsprings-ca.gov
mailto:CityManager@RanchoMirageCA.gov
mailto:andyhorne@co.imperial.ca.us
mailto:jcperez@rctlma.org
mailto:blyman@rctlma.org
mailto:jim.bennett@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Ollie.Beyal@bia.gov
mailto:tdavis@aguacaliente.net
mailto:mpark@aguacaliente-nsn.gov
mailto:dlsaldivar@augustinetribe.com
mailto:jgonzales@cabazonindians-nsn.gov
mailto:jchapman@cabazonindians-nsn.gov
mailto:JCovington@morongo-nsn.gov
mailto:aramirez@torresmartinez.org
mailto:smuir@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov
mailto:amadrigal@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov
mailto:jose.angel@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:abdi.haile@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:kieley1234@aol.com
mailto:apkek@hadleys.com
mailto:jeff@oceanmist.com
mailto:johnp@peterrabbitfarms.com
mailto:mgbozick@rbipacking.com
mailto:etrover@gmail.com
mailto:Ben@oe-ca.com
mailto:srowland@rancholaquinta.com
mailto:ckessler@scga.org
mailto:scarranza@pucdc.org
mailto:pseaton@leadershipcounsel.org
mailto:kbarrows@cvag.org
mailto:jsullivan@cvag.org
mailto:kristal.davis-fadtke@wildlife.ca.gov


7-F 

BOARD/STAFF REPORTS/KRAUSE 

 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
 
 
RE: REQUEST BOARD ACTION WITH REGARD TO CLAIM FOR 

DAMAGES FILED BY MICHAEL KAPALUNGAN 
  

Attached for the Board’s review is a claim form submitted to the Agency by Mr. 
Michael Kapalungan on August 11, 2016. Mr. Kapalungan claims the Agency is 
responsible for vehicle damage due to a water main leak that occurred on July 
14, 2016. Information on the leak was provided in the July 19 General Manager’s 
report. 
 
It was apparent that the damage was substantial and that the vehicle had 
become unusable.  For this reason, the same day the claim was submitted, staff 
forwarded it to ACWA/JPIA for their review and handling. It was determined by 
the claimant’s auto insurance company that the vehicle was totaled. 
Reimbursement for his deductible has been paid by ACWA/JPIA. 
 
As indicated above, the claim has been paid by ACWA/JPIA, therefore as a 
formality and procedure, ACWA/JPIA requests that the Board deny any and all 
claims arising from Mr. Kapalungan’s claim. 
 





























7-G 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
RE: REQUEST APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO MEMORANDUM OF 

UNDERSTANDING WITH UNITED WAY OF THE DESERT TO 
ESTABLISH A CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

 

As a public water agency, Desert Water Agency can only charge the cost of service to 
its customers. Water rates cannot be used to subsidize low-income customers. Because 
water is a vital resource, DWA staff has examined assistance options for customers with 
demonstrated financial need. 

United Way of the Desert (UWD) manages customer assistance programs for Mission 
Springs Water District (MSWD) and Coachella Water Authority (CWA). Our staff has 
worked with UWD on a framework for a similar fund, which would be supported by 
employee, business and community contributions. 

Eligible customers would receive a $50 credit on a water bill available once per year. 
The amount and frequency is the same and the MSWD and CWA program, but could be 
tailored to the DWA customer base after the fund is established and we have a better 
idea of contribution and funding levels. Assistance will depend on availability of funding. 

Customers that contact DWA and express financial hardship will be directed to UWD to 
substantiate their financial need based on income qualifications detailed in the MOU. 
Once approved, UWD would contact DWA, and staff would credit the approved 
customer’s account. UWD and DWA would keep a list of the program participants.  

If approved, the program would publicized and available to customers starting in 
October.  

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the Agency to enter into a 
Memorandum of Understanding with United Way of the Desert to establish a customer 
assistance program to be funded through employee, business and community 
contributions. 

 



Memorandum of Understanding 
Between 

United Way of the Desert and Desert Water Agency 
for 

The Development and Administration of an 
Emergency Assistance Program for Agency Water Customers 

 
This Memorandum of Understanding dated Tuesday, September 6, is entered 
into between United Way of the Desert and Desert Water Agency (the Parties) 
for the purpose of the creation of an Emergency Assistance Program for the 
customers of Desert Water Agency. 
 
Whereas, in these times of unprecedented economic uncertainty, many 
residents are experiencing greater pressure to make ends meet; 
 
Whereas, the formation of an Emergency Assistance Program will help qualified 
residents pay for a most basic and life-sustaining service - water; 
 
Whereas, a joint endeavor between United Way of the Desert and the Desert 
Water Agency provides the most efficient approach desired by the Parties; 
 
Now, Therefore, it is mutually understood and agreed as follows: 
 
Section 1: Guidelines 
 
1.1 Desert Water Agency will solicit/raise the “seed money” to implement this 
program.  The United Way of the Desert will be the fiscal agent to manage the 
funds. 
 
1.2 United Way of the Desert will be responsible for the screening of 
applicants and will determine who qualifies for the Emergency Assistance 
Program from guidelines established by the Parties, and mutually agreed by the 
Parties.  Those guidelines are attached as Exhibit 1, and dated August 15, 2016. 
 
1.3 United Way of the Desert will provide a monthly financial report to Desert 
Water Agency. 
 
1.4 United Way of the Desert will retain $50.00 per month from program 
contributions for the management and administration of the program. A six month 
and twelve month review of administration costs, and subsequently thereafter, 
will occur. Program administration fees may, can or will be adjusted according to 
level of services provided by administrator. Notice of change of administration 
fees will be communicated in writing to Desert Water Agency and agreed upon 
by both parties. Any fee changes would occur 30 days after notification.  
 



Section 2: General Provisions Governing the MOU 
 
2.1 The MOU may be terminated by either Party with 45 days notice in writing. 
The funds remaining in the program will continue to be used to help DWA 
customers pay their bills until the funds are exhausted.  
 
2.2 Each Party shall use its best efforts and work wholeheartedly and in good 
faith for the satisfactory performance and expeditious completion of the terms of 
this MOU. 
 
2.2 This MOU may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which 
shall be deemed original, but all of which, when taken together, shall constitute 
one and the same instrument. 
 
In witness whereof, the Parties have executed this MOU as of the day and year 
indicated on the first page of this MOU. 
 
 
_________________________            ___________________________ 
Kristal Granados              Mark S. Krause 
Executive Director              General Manager 
United Way of the Desert             Desert Water Agency 



Exhibit 1 
 

Desert Water Agency (DWA) has partnered with United Way of the Desert to provide a DWA Customer Assistance 
Program to help eligible residential customers avoid water service shut-off due to non-payment. A maximum of up to $50 
toward the actual amount owed is available to qualified residential customers once in a 12-month period. Assistance is 
available based on the amount of program funding available. 

Who Qualifies for Assistance? 
To receive assistance, a residential customer must make a request through United Way of the Desert. Customers must 
meet the following requirements in order to receive assistance: 

• The DWA bill must be in the name of the residential customer seeking assistance. 

• The address on the bill must be the customer’s primary residence. 

• Customers must call United Way of the Desert at (760) 323-2731 prior to applying in person, and provide all 
information requested. 

• The customer must meet the following income guidelines, which will be updated annually based on inflation and cost of 
living factors: 

 
Maximum Household Income 

 
Number of Persons  

in Household 
Total Combined Annual Income 

 
1-2 

 
up to $32,040. 

 
3 
 

up to $40,320. 
 

4 
 

up to $48,600. 
 

5 
 

up to $56,880. 
 

6 
 

up to $65,160. 
 

each additional person 
 

$8,320. 
 

 
 
How to Apply for Assistance 
If you would like to apply for the DWA Customer Assistance Program, please call United Way of the Desert at (760) 323-
2731 during normal business hours.  You will be given information on how to make an appointment to apply in person and 
provide all the information requested. 

How is the DWA Customer Assistance Program funded? 
The program is funded year-round through charitable donations sent directly to United Way of the Desert, designated for 
the “DWA Customer Assistance Program.” Anyone may make a tax-deductible donation via check to United Way of the 
Desert, P.O. Box 13210, Palm Desert, CA 92255, or via credit card by calling United Way at (760) 323-2731.   

Thank you for your support! 
 



8-A 
STAFF REPORT 

TO 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 
RE: UPDATE FOR SAN GORGONIO PASS SGMA MOU 
 
The Sustainable Ground Water Management Act (SGMA) requires that the entire area 
of a groundwater basin that is classified as either high or medium priority shall be 
covered by one or more Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA). DWA boundary 
overlies a portion of the San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin (SGPS) is classified as medium 
priority, and as such needs to be covered by one or more GSAs. DWA is currently 
working with City of Banning, High Valleys Water District, Cabazon Water District, 
Mission Springs Water District, and Morongo Band of Mission Indians (MBMI) to fulfill 
the requirements of SGMA within the SGPS. As such the group, excluding Morongo 
Band of Mission Indians and DWA, has elected to form and be governed by a single 
GSA. The establishment of this GSA will be under a memorandum of agreement 
(MOA). An executive committee will oversee this GSA with members from the City of 
Banning, High Valleys Water District, Cabazon Water District, and Mission Springs 
Water District. A majority vote will determine decisions for this GSA. Said GSA will 
govern areas within the GSA’s member areas.     
 
DWA will be outside the governing influence of above mentioned GSA. Thus, DWA will 
be able to maintain its statutory right within its boundaries as the exclusive local agency 
with the power to comply with SGMA. To preserve right DWA has formed a separate 
GSA and intends to enter into an MOU with the above mentioned GSA. It is important 
for DWA to maintain its interest in the SGPS. Currently, MSWD owns and operates two 
wells within DWA’s boundary that overlies the SGPS.  
 
The MBMI, which encompasses approximately 65% of the SGPS, has determined that it 
will not formally participate in SGMA. The MBMI does plan to move forward on updating 
their water resource planning documents.  Only 35% of the basin falls under the 
regulations of SGMA.  It is questionable how SGMA can be effective under these 
conditions. 
  







 

 

 

-1- 
55397.00018\29103215.1  

JULY 28, 2016 
 

DRAFT OUTLINE 
 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA) TO FORM A GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY 
AGENCY (GSA) FOR THE SAN GORGONIO PASS SUBBASIN 

 
A. Parties 

 
• Parties to MOA vs. Key Stakeholders 

 
B. Recitals 

 
• Identify SGMA 
• SGMA Policy/Purpose 
• SGMA requirements to form GSAs and adopt GSPs for medium/high priority basins 
• SGMA Section 10723.6 authorizes multiple local agencies overlying a basin to form a 

GSA by way of MOA or other legal agreement 
• San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin is identified and designated by DWR (Bulletin 118 

Subbasin No. 7-21.04) as a medium priority basin and is therefore subject to the 
requirements of SGMA 

• Identify each Party as a “local agency” under SGMA or other level of participation 
• Identify Parties’ shared intent, desire and interests in forming a GSA, and later 

preparing and implementing a GSP for sustainable management of the Basin 
• Identify Parties’ shared intent, desire and interests to work with local stakeholders and 

interested entities in the Basin, including but not limited to the Morongo Band of 
Mission Indians, the County of Riverside, the County of San Bernardino, Banning 
Heights Mutual Water Company, overlying landowners, and others to carry out the 
policy, purposes, and requirements of SGMA throughout the Basin 

 
C. Purpose 

 
• Form a GSA pursuant to SGMA Section 10723.6 and establish related provisions as the 

basis for preparing and implementing one or more GSPs and carrying out the policy, 
purposes, and requirements of SGMA throughout the Basin 

 
D. Approval of MOA 

 
• Approval of this MOA shall be accomplished by the holding of a noticed public hearing 

(per Govt. Code 6066) and approval of a Resolution by the governing boards of each of 
the Parties hereto to enter this MOA and jointly form a GSA for the Basin in accordance 
with this MOA and SGMA. 

• Upon such approval by all Parties there shall be established the San Gorgonio Pass 
Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“SGP-GSA”) 

 
  



 

 

 

-2- 
55397.00018\29103215.1  

E. Definitions 
 

• SGMA/Act 
• Parties 
• Basin 
• Other/Etc. 
• Consistency w/ SGMA Definitions; SGMA Definitions control 

 
F. Boundaries of GSA 

 
• If one GSP, entire Basin, recognizing portions under DWA’s exclusive SGMA 

jurisdiction 
• If more than one GSP, entire basin LESS portions under DWA’s exclusive SGMA 

jurisdiction 
• Maps/Diagrams 

 
G. Governance and Management 

 
• Powers/Authorities 

 
o SGMA powers generally 
o Itemize ??? 

 
• Decision Making Process 

 
o Executive Committee – Decisions 

 
 Composition – One elected appointed from each public agency ??? 
 Voting 

 
o Management Committee – Management, Technical, Operations, and 

 Recommendations 
 
 Composition – One or more staff from each Party ??? 
 Voting 

 
o Defer possible formation of Committees until later ??? 

 
• Management Areas ??? 

 
o Pass Agency solely responsible for carrying out GSA functions in areas of the 

Basin outside the jurisdictional boundaries of other Parties to the MOA 
o Respective powers/authorities of Parties within specific Management Areas ??? 
o Subject to review/approval by other Parties ??? 

 
  



 

 

 

-3- 
55397.00018\29103215.1  

• Dispute Resolution 
 

• Meetings 
 

o Executive Committee 
 Frequency; Forum; Requirements; Noticing as provided in Section K 

below ??? 
o Management Committee 

 Parameters ??? 
 

H. Roles and Responsibilities 
 

a. General 
 

• Responsibility to cooperate, communicate and work jointly to fulfill the purpose 
of this MOA in accordance with the purposes and requirements of SGMA 

• Responsibility to meet regularly under this MOA in accordance with Section G 
above and Section K below 

• The Parties shall work jointly and cooperatively to develop additional and 
supplementary governance and management provisions as needed in the future 

 
b. Specific 

 
• As noted in Section G above, Pass Agency is solely responsible for carrying out 

GSA functions in areas of the Basin outside the jurisdictional boundaries of 
other Parties to the MOA 

• Parties shall cause all applicable noticing and submission of required 
information to DWR regarding formation of the SGP-GSA 

• Ongoing CASGEM Responsibilities 
• Modeling 
• Metering Program 
• Monitoring 
• Hiring Consultants 
• Maintaining list of interested persons per SGMA Section 10723.4 
• Budgeting; See also Section I below 
• Other Initial Tasks; Etc. 

 
I. Funding 

 
 

J. Fees/Charges 
 
 

  



 

 

 

-4- 
55397.00018\29103215.1  

K. Public/Stakeholder Access 
 

• Reference to public/stakeholders and beneficial users of groundwater including, without 
limitation, those identified in SGMA Section 10723.2 

• Meetings of Executive Committee to be noticed by [Pass Agency] and will be open to 
the public 

• Forum/Process for meetings of Management Committee ??? 
 

L. Term, Termination, and Withdrawal 
 

• Continue and remain in effect unless and until terminated by the mutual written consent 
of the Parties or as otherwise authorized by law 
 

• Any Party may decide in its sole discretion to withdraw from the MOA by providing 
[90]-days written notice to the other Parties 

 
o Withdrawing Party shall remain obligated for any financial obligations incurred 

under this MOA and shall remain subject to Section O below 
o Withdraw shall not affect this MOA or the existence of the SGP-GSA with 

respect to the non-withdrawing Parties 
 

M. Notice Provisions 
 

• Any notices required under the MOA must be sent via one or more specified means to 
Parties at designated points of contact 

 
N. Amendments 

 
• Requires unanimous written consent of all Parties and approval by respective Boards of 

Parties 
 

O. Indemnification / Hold Harmless 
 

• Shall survive termination of MOA or withdrawal by any Party 
 

  



 

 

 

-5- 
55397.00018\29103215.1  

P. General Terms 
 

a. Successors and Assigns 
 

b. Exemption from CEQA 
• MOA and preparation of GSP do not constitute a “project” or approval of a 

project under CEQA and State CEQA Guidelines, and are expressly exempt 
from CEQA review pursuant to SGMA Section 10728.6 
 

c. Choice of Law 
• MOA shall be subject to and interpreted in accordance with California law 

 
d. Attorney’s Fees, Costs, and Expenses 

• In the event of a dispute among the Parties arising under this MOA, each Party 
shall assume and be responsible for its own attorney’s fees, costs, and expenses 
 

e. Entire Agreement / Integration 
 

f. Construction and Interpretation 
 

g. Force Majeure 
 

h. Counterparts 
 

i. Other … 



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
San Gorgonio Pass SubbasinSources: Calif. Dept. of Water Resources, 2014; LAFCO 2010;

Desert Water Agency 2016; Riverside Co. GIS, 2016.

G
:\\

20
08

\0
8-

00
07

\G
IS

\G
W

_B
as

in
s.

m
xd

; M
ap

 re
vi

se
d 

Ja
n.

 1
1,

 2
01

6.

·|}þ243

·|}þ79

§̈¦10

0 2 4 6
Miles I

LEGEND
SGPWA Boundary

County Boundary

San Gorgonio Pass
Subbasin (No. 7-21.04)

Desert Water Agency

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District

City of Banning Water Dept. (modified)

Banning Heights Mutual Water Company

High Valleys Water District

Cabazon Water District (modified)

Mission Springs Water District

Morongo Band of Mission Indians
Tribal Lands


































































	09 06 16 Board Agenda
	Item 2 080216 minutes
	Item 3 09 06 16 GM report
	SEPTEMBER 6, 2016

	Item 4A 081616 Conserv PA
	Item 4B 083016 Exec
	Item 6 09 06 16 Treasurer Rpt
	Item 7A Penalty hearings
	09 06 16 Penalty hearing_Redacted.pdf
	090616 hearing packet.pdf
	090616 hearing packet.pdf
	090616 hearing packet.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	090616 Penalty hearing summaries.pdf
	SbizhubC65216072915210
	Milani request
	Wessman request for hearing 080916
	SbizhubC65216082311381

	3118 E Vista Chino 1
	44013586-1
	2090 Camino Real 1
	44264500-5
	67555 E Palm Canyon #1
	67555 E Palm Canyon #2
	500 Bogert Trl #2
	500 Bogert Trl #1

	Joanne Bekke
	3100 E Sonora Rd 2
	3100 E Sonora Rd 1
	44241046-6
	Bekke email


	090616 Penalty hearing summaries
	Ramon Rd Irrig crssly rd 1
	45208888-0
	Scanned from Xerox


	Item 7B Chino Cyn 1040 reservoir accept work
	Adjusted Contract Amount

	Item 7C Desert Palisade Temp Drainage Quitclaim
	Item 7D Informed written consent BBK
	Item 7E SGMA MOU
	ADPD3DD.tmp
	Sheet1


	Item 7F Deny Damage Claim-Kapalungan
	Item 7G United Way MOU
	Item 8A San Gorgonio Pass SGMA
	Item 9A 09 06 16 PI Media
	Item 9B 09 06 16 PI Activities



